MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 1/25/22 CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION CIMARRON-MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL THEATER 2301 NORTH TENAYA WAY, LAS VEGAS, NV 89128

January 12, 2022

6:12 p.m.

Roll Call:

<u>Members Present</u> Dave Flatt, Vice Chair Anna Binder, Member Albert Delgado, Member Lois Mack, Member John Shea, Member Matthew Tramp, Member Colleen Wilson-Pappa, Member

Tracy Murphy, Coordinator IV Steve Burda, GIS Coordinator III Josh Gelman, GIS Analyst

Cameron Hasse, Transportation

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA Adoption of the agenda for January 12, 2022. Motion: Matthew Tramp Second: Anna Binder Vote: Unanimous Becky Nielson, Diane Kinsel, Mallory Levins, and Rudy Zamora were not present to vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS None.

INTRODUCTIONS

Tracy Murphy introduced the Demographics, Zoning, and GIS staff, the Transportation Department staff, and the AZAC members present

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tracy Murphy stated the first proposal for review is for Focus Area E1 that will review the attendance boundaries of Paul E. Culley, J.T. McWilliams, and Red Rock Elementary Schools. The primary reason for this rezoning evaluation is the area north of US 95, south of Washington Avenue, between Jones Boulevard and Michael Way, that is currently zoned to Red Rock Elementary School. These students must travel

<u>Members Absent</u> Becky Nielson, Chair Diane Kinsel, Member Mallory Levins, Member Rudy Zamora, Member

> Page 1 Minutes 1.12.22

south on Jones Boulevard under the US 95 to get to Red Rock Elementary School. In recent years, both Culley and McWilliams Elementary Schools received building additions, providing available classroom space. Both schools are also less than a mile from these neighborhoods, potentially providing a safer route to school for this area.

Additionally, Red Rock Elementary School has a new apartment complex under construction down the street from the school. At completion, this apartment complex is anticipated to yield 100+ additional elementary school students. Finally, Red Rock Elementary School has been considered for replacement in the 2015 Capital Improvement Program. Reassigning this area to Culley and/or McWilliams would reduce the number of students Clark County School District (CCSD) would potentially need to transport to the temporary campus during the year Red Rock Elementary School is under construction.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tracy Murphy stated the proposal for review is for Focus Area E2 which will evaluate the existing attendance boundaries for Marshall C. Darnell, Kenneth Divich, and Indian Springs Elementary Schools. The primary reason for this rezoning is due to a large new master-planned development under construction west of the current Darnell and Divich Elementary Schools attendance zone. Therefore, this technically places these new homes zoned to Indian Springs Elementary School approximately 32 miles north. This would utilize available capacity at Darnell Elementary School. To make this a contiguous zone, however, we will need to consider also moving a southern portion of the Divich Elementary School zone as well. This may provide some needed relief to Divich Elementary School until a future new elementary school could be sited in the area.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tracy Murphy stated the proposal for review is for Focus Area E3 which will evaluate the existing attendance boundaries for Ruby Duncan, Don E. Hayden, Howard E. Heckethorn, and Vincent L. Triggs Elementary Schools. The primary reason for this rezoning is due to a large amount of new residential development under construction in the area. The Valley Vista master-planned community has shown steady growth, adding many additional students to Heckethorn Elementary School. This would utilize available capacity at Triggs Elementary School to provide Heckethorn Elementary School some enrollment relief until a future new school could be sited in the area.

Additionally, the area under consideration from Hayden and Duncan Elementary Schools is an area with no current students north of CC-215. This is a preemptive plan to accommodate for the forthcoming very large Tule Springs master-planned development.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Elisa Koranda, parent of a Heckethorn Elementary School Student, stated she bought her home so that her student could attend Heckethorn Elementary School which is closer than Triggs Elementary School. She said no change is not realistic, but would perfer Proposal 1. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS None.

ADJOURN.

Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.Motion: Colleen Wilson-PappaSecond: Matthew TrampVote: UnanimousBecky Nielson, Diane Kinsel, Rudy Zamora and Mallory Levins were not present to vote.